
XTO Energy Inc.
810 Houston Street 
Fort Worth. Texas 76102-6298 
(817) 870-2800 

(817) 885-1806 Fax

August 4, 2015

Nadel and Gussman Permian, L.L.C. 
601 Marienfeld 
Midland, TX 79701 
Attn: Scott Grifo

RE: XTO - Golden Corral 6 State 1H
E/2E/2 of Section 6-25S-29E 
E/2SE/4 of Section 31-24S-29E 
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Working Interest Owner:

XTO Energy Inc. previously proposed the drilling of the Golden Corral 6 State 1H well 
incorrectly as a 3rd Bone Spring formation well. This should have been a 2nd Bone 

Spring formation target, as reflected in the AFE supplied at that time.

I apologize for any confusion or inconvenience this may have caused.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be contacted at (817) 885- 
2746 or via email at angie j-epka@xtoenergy.com.

Sincerely,
J

Division Landman 

Enel.

t
Angie Repka.
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